

Minutes of a meeting of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council held on in Ingleby Cross Village Hall Wednesday 27th November 2024

Chairman: David Cook. Councillors: Hazel Warhurst, Barbara Funnell, Jenny Sedgwick Clerk: Val Lake Apologies, Councillor David Hugill Members of the Public: 3 people attended.

Min No:	Item	Resp.
24/285	To Receive and Approve Apologies for Absence by an Elected Member. Apologies from Councillor David Hugill.	DC
24/286	To Approve and Sign the Minutes of Meeting held on 30th October 2024. Minutes agreed by Chairman and seconded by Councillor Warhurst.	DC & HW
24/287	To Note Any Business (or other) Interests by Elected Members. None	DC
24/288	Police Report. Report received, one incident of personal anti-social behaviour.	VL
24/289	Neighbourhood Watch Report. There were no reported incidents in the last month.	VL
24/290	Opportunity for Public Participation. Residents invited to speak at an appropriate time as the meeting progresses.	DC
24/291	Beyond Housing. Waiting for update in December from Ben Briggs at Beyond Housing following their meeting on 19 th November. Chair to chase up. We have received an email from Moody Builders asking if there is anything they could include in their tender for the building work to help	DC VL
24/292	 the community. Clerk to contact John Cole, their representative. Recreation Ground: Report of regular inspections, Les Sutton Haig has kindly agreed to inspect recreation area weekly free of charge. Maintenance & Repairs, waiting for quote from Les with cost of postings for shelter, go ahead given to repair vehicle gate. Cycle path update: Val and Jenny attended a lottery event and are asking more questions about reapplying for funding. Val awaiting contact for Kerry McGee from the Lottery. Also awaiting further information on a Road Safety Funding Scheme. 	VL & JS

Signed:

Parish Council Chairman Date

Minutes taken Val Lake on behalf of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council



24/293	Coast to Coast.	
	Message from Defra 11.11.24, "I am getting in touch to update you that	VL &
	Defra are pausing this work whilst we better understand the priorities for	DC
	access under the new Government. This means we will not be engaging	
	just yet on options. Instead, our work to date will be wrapped up so it	
	may be continued in future, including stakeholder engagement, but at	
	present I cannot provide a date for this."	
	25.11.24 Val spoke to Malcolm Warne at Rishi Sunak's office, to report	
	on above and forwarded Defra update, Malcolm will be looking into this.	
24/294	Defibrillators: No problems identified; Weekly checks continue. Val & Jenny	VL &
	attended free Defibrillator training at Wellbury. Paramedic who delivered	JS
	training agreed to offer free training to our Parish. It was agreed this was a	
	good idea, Jenny to arrange date.	
24/295	Website: Jenny discussed costs and benefits of Gov Domain site; it was	VL/JS
	agreed the Clerks Domain would be transferred to a GOV.UK Domain	
24/296	Neighbourhood Plan, Chair agreed to send a polite email reminder to Angela	DC
	Walmsley regarding housing survey which has not yet been arranged by North Yorkshire Council, to stress the importance for village residents.	
24/297	Any Business Items brought forward.	DC
24/297	 Water Tower issue of people using it as toilet. Chair to ask permission 	VL
	from the Bell family to put a fence around the back of the Water Tower.	VL
	 Updated policies, Code of Conduct Policy signed off by Councillors. We 	JS
	plan to work through updating policies in New Year.	13
	 Val has delivered old parish council records to Northallerton Record 	
	Office for storage.	
24/298	New Business Items.	DC
	We still have not found a replacement councillor for Mr Jones despite	
	asking around, Hazel has a contact she will try.	
	A suggestion was made that a one way system was introduced into the	HW
	village lanes to stop vehicles using it as a short cut.	
24/299	Planning Applications: None received	DC
24/300	Correspondence and Meetings.	VL
	Request from resident for signposts to recreation area. Councillors	
	thought that villagers knew where it was, and we did not want to attract	
	to many people from outside the village.	
	Awaiting feedback from David Hugill regarding	
	i) Matrix Radar equipped flashing road safety sign for Cross Lane	
	ii) Information from Appleton Wiske Parish Council who have	
	introduced a 20-mph restriction.	
	iii) Enquiries he was making with North Yorkshire Council about	
	painting a line along Cross Lane for walkers to use as a	
	pavement.	

Signed:

Parish Council Chairman Date

Minutes taken Val Lake on behalf of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council



24/301	We have looked at 20's plenty previously and been told it is not mandatory, but councillors agreed it is a good deterrent. Clerk agreed to order some more 20's plenty signs. Finance: Discussed Budget for 2024-25 and agreed to use £2,500 from reserves that have accumulated in 2023-24 due to not employing a clerk from April-July and to ask for 5% increase, agreed that Clerk will request Precept of £7,900. Payments approved for invoices falling due. Clerk invoice paid for stationary, paper, printer ink & postage £41.56. Yorkshire Local Councils Associations Breakthrough Training fee 35.00 Keith Henderson invoice still outstanding for grass cutting, Chair agreed to speak to Keith about this and follow up in writing.	VL
24/302	North Yorkshire Councillor's Report. Not received.	
24/303	Chairman's Closing Remarks. Thank you to everyone attending and participating. Meeting closed at 8.15pm.	
24/304		

Minutes taken Val Lake on behalf of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council

www.inglebyarncliffe.org.uk